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PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

Defendant Leona Beldini moves for a Jjudgment of
acquittal, pursuant to Fed.R.Crim.P. 29 (c) (2) or,
alternatively for a dismissal, pursuant to Fed.R.Crim.P.
12 (b) (3) (B) on the charge that she knowingly and willfully
accepted a thing of value from another in excess of $5,000
with the intent of being influenced or rewarded in
connection with a Dbusiness, transaction and series of
transactions of the City of Jersey City in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 666 (a) (1) (B) for several reasons.

First, the federal programs bribery statute codified
as 18 U.S.C. § 666 (a) (1) (B) is inapplicable to this case
because it was intended to protect federal funds and not
to criminalize protected political activity. A review of
the plain language of the statute, the statute’s
legislative history, and case law indicate that 18 U.S.C. §
666 does not apply to political contributions in the
circumstances here.

Second, the evidence adduced at trial i1s legally
insufficient to support a conviction under 18 U.S.C. § 666.
The government’s evidence failed to establish beyond a
reasonable doubt: 1) that Leona Beldini was an agent of an

organization accepting federal funds; 2) that she ever
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